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fee it is just not posaible to let hives reach a co

they will replace their gueen unless cne is prep MA::.:“
go out of production every other year in order to allow this
0 happen.

You ask, "Are beekeepers letting them starve at the critical
time?". Usually they don't but the past season was a most difficult
one and many hives were short of stores at some period. T must
say, though, that the 300 hives that you mention that Mr Bartpum
bought were absolutely "scratching"” for stores when I saw them in
mid November and yet they gathered a crop. It would seem that the
darker strains do survive food shortages better but should we
breed for starvation conditions? These should be the exception
rather then the rule and a strain able to work with normal conditions
of food supply should be the best in most seasons.

There is no doubt about it in ny mind that bee breeding in New
Zealand is very unsatisfactory because we have no organised approach
to the matter. I will look further into the performances of queens
from verious sources and of different straine and let you know of
any conclusion that I may reach,

Personally, I would like to see even a very modest approach
made to the matter of controlled test of queens, I feel sure
that though the problem is a complicated one, some progress would
soon be made towards at least finding in which direetion our
problems lie. IS

Yours faithfully
m nstructor, »

Copy for your information, Letter under reply reads:

"I am writing to you to seek your ndvioh
Over the years we are sending queens to + W, Forster)
the South Island, and the results from Aplary Instructor

them never seem to be what they should.

We have had a letter from Mr Bartrum of Pleasant Point in which he states the
crop from hives requeened last autumn (1 from our breeders and 50 from his
own breeders which were not pure Italian) were a complete washout.

Pormerly Mr Cloak had some and said they were not the best at production.
This year we will get 30 ton from 550 hives plus winter 1,000 neucs.
have 200 boxes for feed, Others using our stock here on bush and pumice
land have done equally well using our queens exclusively. We are interested
to know what the reason is for the difference, hence my writing.

We have had breeders in the past from Messrs Brays, Gumbrell, Bartrum &
Glass, and have nowhere with ., The Gumbrell and Bartrum were not
pure enough, in fact some from Bartrums were nearly unworkable. The first
eross from Brays have prodused quite a good bee and the Glass Bros not been
tried, although it does not seem to be producing better than anything we have.

We do not want to raise queens which are not going to be of any use
down south, From my own finding and it seems that the majority of south bees
must be not pure, and we would be better employed in raising a darker bee, .
which will look after themselves rather than do a starve, as an Italian would.
Mr Bartrum also states that from 300 hives he bought which have never
been requeens, but were in the distant past from Stewart's stock, did well

enough to give him % were e
pe- ”.“'”l:. a crop of honey. He does not say whether they pur

I have seen other queens sent one from Watsons which had a poor
laying pattern and bees with long st :I‘l. Also from Mr Box which were similar,
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let ue know just what the
position is, and
1 came to conference npn'tn.h :::‘g::.:-
Are the Ituyiaas
after their

the so\:th.
for South Ieland, and it was passed
th, or are the \noknpor: not lgvo;:;\
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We have aleo sent bees to Mr Hamilton
able to use for comparison,” ol e NesimS Ty
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(I, W. Porster)
Apiary Instructor

superintendent,
Beekeeping Industry,
GTON

WELLIN .
Copy for your inforsation.
Dol Q‘rﬂ(ﬂ'

(1. W. Porster)
Aplary Instructor
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The informetion in your letter rolative %o the
Dadent #tarline z»u quecn bese has been cwnsidered ia
consultations with e 7, Palmer-Jones, Frincipsl “elentific
0fficer, "allscoville,
Ascommodotin of epecisl clreusotances
o by impovis of

‘:-v- “nhﬁmmd.
?%.*_q.“a_.‘g. o
mmmmm‘mﬁa

U know the in of beon 1nto New Zesland
is ited, vith the consent of e Winieter, or
the Director with ty of the

"After hearing the report from Mr ¥astley on the 30%
incresse in production sifice they have been using Dadon
Starlite Hyvrids, 1 am endeavouring to secure an import
licence to try fif$y queens from Australia, Reports
from Cansds =lso reveal that production has increased
sixty pounds per hive. /

As Mustralis is completely free from acarafis disease

- ¥
% Ap: Instructor,
; Por your information, Letter under reply is as follows:
,""’
30



hope yom c=x 2ssist me wiilh the impor: licemce,
Yours siscesely,

Fred Sgriran
F.S. Crop has been wery iight here.”

(Z. Smsellie)
Super -

¥r T, Pzlmer-Jomes,

Principal Scientific COfficer,
Animal Research Statiom,

For your informstion.
(Z. Smeellic)
Industry

Miﬂlﬂl‘l Superintendent,

For your information.

(Z. Smaeliie)
t Beekeeping Indusiry
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P. W Bartrum,
.I-rh\.

Plessant Point,
aQUTL g&xsﬂﬂh.

Dear Fred,

I have taken a long time to reply to your letter concerning
the importation of queen bees beosuse I wished to disouss this
most important issue with Erio Smeellie who has already replied to

you.

Piret I do not think I need to atress to a practioal beekeeper
1ike yourself what a oalamity it would be to the industry if acarine
did sppear in New Zealand.

Acarine, due no doubt to the inoresse in air trensport, hes now
spread to BSouth Amerios being reported in the Argentine and Peru.
I would expeot 1t to be also present in Brasil, and Mexioo
theee ocountries have little organimed bee Nl..l'.l or aontrol,
g Iol.d. are neturally concerned and I think it is only
re aoarine gains entry there in apite of their
mﬂuu- of all bee importa.

The importation of queen bees from the UsS8.A. by Australiae is
therefore a risk I would nu permit olf,  Attendant bees may be
dieseoted and on-.\nd for -urtu but the queennshioh osn alno contraot
the disense, ocannot be The q oould be quarantined in
nuolei and ‘M bees in conteot with them examined leter for aoarine.
Imnr thh procedure would not be foolproof and I do not favour
it -ton queens either direot from the U,8.A. or from the
UsBu e vt- Australis wo are up sgainet the same problem.

tendenoy in countries with effioient bee resenrech
ounlznm is to stirfen rorn-uono againet bee tm; Recently
Dr, BoMert was not granted a licence to import Kengeroo nnﬂ bees
from Australia into the U, 8,

As I saw recently for myself bunoplaq conditions are totally
dirferent in Australia from oureand I would be surprised if queens
that flourd mn d41d equally well I.n. However, this is
Nltu 0 1 oonsider we should not under u) oiroumstances
”“.' from oversess. This is the offioial

queen bees
m\lu\ of Agrioulture.

I am sorry I n-n ansint but consider our ioy 1s best
for the beekeeping industry as -"-:.x ’“ "

With best wishes. \
Yours sincerely,

The Direotor, —
Hortioulure Dlviunn, M AV RNCTRrY |

Depts of Aprioulture, (
TREVOR uun-aouu‘.



